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October 31. 1996

The Honorable Lee Ann Elliott//(p& W 3/---
Chairwoman5
Federal Election Commission
999 East Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commission:

The Georgia Republican Party hereby makes the following complaints of federal
c election law violations against Mr. David Bell, Democratic Candidate for the U.S. House

of Representatives for the Tenth Congressional District of Georgia, and Bell for
Congress.

Throughout this 1996 election, has engaged in an advertising campaign designed
to confuse both voters and the FEC as to as to who sponsors the ads. The ALF-CIO has
spent over $100,000 advertising for Mr. Bell in Georgia, including using Mr. Bell's name
and picture in their television ads. These ads closely mirror Mr. Bell'9s own television ads,
yet Bell for Congress denies any coordination between themselves and the ALF-CIO.

These complaints are fully outlined in National Republican Congressional
Committee vs. Federal Election Commission, Case Number I:96CV02295, US District
Court for the District of Columbia.

Mr. Bell's campaign has continued this effort to deceive the public concerning
sponsorship of his ads. His campaign has paid for and published newspaper advertising in

CN the Qgeithorpe Echo, the Metropolitan Spirit, the Augusta Focus, the Monticello Neus,
the Metro Courier, and others in which there is no disclaimer as to who paid for the ad. in
direct violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 441(a) (1).

Bell for Congress has also designed their television commercials in such a way as
to deceive the public as to the sponsor. The 60-second commercials begin with an attack
on Congressman Norwood, nearly identical in both text and appearance to the AFL-CIO
campaign. The commercial ends with no disclaimer, and the screen fades to black for
several second before a second begins featuring Mr. bell that ends with the proper
disclaimer.

The Bell campaign is actually running two separate commercials back-to-back.
O)ne attacks Congressman Norwood with no disclaimer, while the second attempts to
circumvent the law by using a disclaimer. This action clearly is a second violation of 'i
U.S.C. Section 441(a) (1), and is also a violation of Joint Public Notice of FCC and

(Georgia Rqcpub1i 4A1Parts 564M R('swel IRoad 9 Suite 2Wn Fast *Allanta, G;A 301342 * Phone (4(04) 257-5559 e Fa x (4014) 257-11'-k



FEC, 69 F.C.C. 2d 1129 (1975) which calls for the ad to &linu identify that it is paid
for by the candidat.

With only days left befiwe the election drastic and promp action is needed if
these illegal actions by the Bell cnagn we to be Counted.

We ask that you issu an imdaecseand desis order on all Bell for
Congress televio adem sn until dslieshave been added both the binnn and
end of each comec a e to clearly identify Bell for Congress a sponsors of the ad.
We ask that you order Bell for Congress to imediatelyplace inalli newspapersin which
this printed ad has appeared without a proper disclaimer, in issues which appear before
the November 5 election..

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

C' Chairman
Georgia Republican Party

NCVERIICATION
The undersigned swears that the st1atemen c ts in this letter we bae on the sources

Ir-Iindicated, and, as such, we true and correct to the best of his' inforaton and belief.

Cr State of Georgia)
)ss

Subscribed and sworn before
me this 3 /day of October, 1996

Notary Public

My Commission Expiresjjjj - &

Attachments:
Violations By Count
Newspaper Ad Examples: The Ogeithorpe Echo, October 24, 1996
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Violations By Count

Nespaper Ad Exnis h gihreEcho, Ocober 24, 1996
The Meto Courier, October 239,1996

Video Tape: WAGT-TV 26, Augusta, Georgia, example of Bell comrifaeto-
black on Clean Water Act



Violations By Count
(a) - 2 U.S.C. Section 441d (a) (1)
(b) - Joint Public Notice of FEC and FCC, 69 F.C.C. 2d 1129 (1978)

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
S.
9.
10.
31.
12.
13.
14.

16.
17.

19.
21.
22.

Bell
Bell
Bell
Bell
Bell
Bell
Bell
Bell
Bell

for Congress
for Congress
for Congress
for Congress
for Congress
for Congress
for Congress
for Congress
for Congress

Crime
Crime
Crime
Crime
Crime
Crime
Crime
Crime

Ad WJBF-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WRDW-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WAGT-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WFXG-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WMAZ-TV Macon (a) (b)
Ad WGXA-TV Macon (a) (b)
Ad WMGT-TV Macon (a) (b)
Ad WPGA-TV Perry (a) (b)

Clean Water Ad WJBF-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for Congress Clean Water
Bell for
Bell for
Bell for
Bell for
Bell for

Congress
Congress
Congress
Congress
Congress

Print
Print
Print
Print
Print

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad WRDW-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WAGT-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WFXG-TV Augusta (a) (b)
Ad WMAZ-TV Macon (a) (b)
Ad WGXA-TV Macon (a) (b)
Ad WMGT-TV Macon (a) (b)
Ad WPGA-TV Perry (a) (b)
-Itborpe Echo (a)
tropolitan Spirit (a)
pusta Focus (a)
tro Courier (a)
nticello News (a)



w ~

TM r.ULE"IRPE Ezo - Tbu rsda-v. October_24,19%6 e aM 7

I U

David Bell isn 't a politician. H4:'S a f:-71.
rran, a church dcz;or.. a.-i a -cd e
bor who em -a--~ f- C:7 ~
served h u. '-

was rarsed dc &a n-. He
;t'S :reso~nc:7e S~e~~a;.
a Ct e7 0. C-OrT'2Si a7-

David Bell wants a balanced budger ol.zv
Ixork's for our farnill'es. 7--,.-

%%=-s~ a baarce. zie: n''2n~ :te:.ane~~~~~e ."-,cxs on the
bcsof ojr :1-e. 5-. : L:azw-- : a:.e

DVid Bell willfigvht for sentors. Da- B: i..'!. kee: z-7:o~-nitment to

Corn=aV. W.&i A rntr.za, -!~ ',%a -a a;----oe that

David Bell will get rough on crime r, £~ me ~pople
I didrn': have tc .e -. '.- - .:7 fiahtiney

:egisilation. He w%.: ::e.- : ::'::e:. z ea~ And,

David Beldl *a nts to pr:r L)i a r -w% a e v. "a :a..hes have

B 1e: & :~ V, 1,7- "s* 7' z' e i:. ansd cean

% 'Il~ I ants to do h4 fs rht 40M

for our families.



David Bel isn't a politcca. He's a hamly
n& a church deacon and a good neigsa.
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acter of Congress and forced it to do
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David Sea wants a balanced bas~et that

works/for our fiailies. David Bell
bvuof ow children, seniors, and hard workng famlles.

David Bell willfight for seniors. David BCei will keep oi~r corrmitnent to
seniors by protsctin Social Security and Medicwr- B:e .eewas a
Conaac wnh America, thie was a different kind of zor-Tc.--one that
said honor w-hy father and thy mother.
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enioyed hunting, fishM&g and the natral beaix.Ofctt y 'i rnm.; David
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wants to do what's right'

LI for our families.
AUGUSA FCUS October 24. 196 9
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David Bell



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~DC 2003

November 12, 1996

Russel pauw-eti Relia Party
5600 Roswell Road Suile 200 East
Atlanta, GA 30342

RE: MUR 4565

Dear Mr. Paul:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 4, 1996, of the complaint you filed
alleging possible violations of the Federal Electon Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Ot
Act"). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

Your letter seeks injunctive relief to prevent the respondents from continuing to engage
in the allegedly improper activity. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX6) provides tha the Commnission may

Cr seek such relief at the end of the administrative enforcement proess. Accoringlqpy, the
Commission will not grant your reques for injunctive relief at this time.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
0 your complaint. Should you receive any ad5ditional information in this matter, please forward it
0 to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be sworn to in the same mamer
V1as the original complaint We have numbered this matter MUR 4565. Plase refer to this
01- number in all furture communications. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Wink~to. C 2046

November 12,1996
Nancy Shaefer, Treasurer
Bell for Congress
P0 Box 31256
Augusta, GA 30903

RE: MUR 4565

Dear Ms. Shacfer

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Bell for
Congress ("Committee") and you, as uueasrer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
nuber ed this matter MUR 4565. Please refer to this number in all fuftur correspondence.

'C Under the Act, you have the opotnt odmntaein writing that ioaction should
be taken against the Committee and youi, as trurer, in this mter. Please submit any factual
or legal Materials which you believe are relevant to the Comsin'sulysis of this Matter.
Where arOprite statemen ts should be submitted under oath. Yomur respon w P which should
be addressed to the General Counsers Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is reeie within 15 days, the Commission may take futher action
based on the available information.

a The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent the Committee and you, as treasurer,
from continuing to engage in the allegedly improper activity. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX6) provides
that the Commission may seek such relief at the end of the administrative enforceGI9ment process.
Accordingly, the Commission will not grant the complainant's request for iunctive relief at
this time. The Commission will proceed with the processing of the irmainder of the complaint
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a).

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 43 7g(aXlI 2XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be repr esented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If You have amy quc-- i "a.a plecm ccw- t rIlk& Mwuuson at (20) 2 19.3400. For your

information, we have enclosed a brief descpdo of-- ts Viiu s rocedwesa for handing
Complaints

Cental Fdo r cement- --- Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedure
3. Designatio of Counsel Statement



@ FEDERA3M ELECTION COMMISSION
V"*"g~n. DC 20463

November 12, 1996
David Deli
717 Sownesel Way
Augusta GA 30909

RE: MUR 4565

Dear Mr. Deli:

rN Thw Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you may
have violated the Federal Eliection Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the cmantis enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4565. Please refer to this
number in A fimare correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to deosrt in writing that no action should
be taken against you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
belevem are releva to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where a-r0 rae staIement
should be sbIte under oath. Your response, which should be adesdto the General
Counsers Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

qV ceived within 15 days, the Commission may take further action bsdon the availabl

C) ifrain

011 The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent you from continuing to engage in the

0% allegedly impoe activity. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX(6) provides that the Commission may seek
such relief at the end of the administrative enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission
will not grant the complainant's request for injunctive relief at this time. The Commission will
proceed with the processing of the remainder of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a).

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 437g(aXlI2XA) unless you notify the Commission in iwit that you wish the matter to be
nade public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications firm the Commission.
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If you have any qusinplease cosese Erik Mowriso at (202) 219-3400. For yaw

inlbrmation, we have enclosed a brief dciponof tbe Com sspodesfxhnln
comnplaints.

Ca"tm ~EM1meM Do"ks

Enclosure
I1. Comnplain
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



O FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WasIf VW In, 1%C 20463

November 12, 1996
Margaret McCormick, Esq.
AFL-CIO
815 16th Street, NW
Washington DC 20006

RE: MUR 4565

ON Deaw Ms. McCormick:

The Federal Election Commission rcived a complaint which indicates that the AFL-
CIO and Richard L. Trwnka, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Cammpaign
Act of 1971,- as amended (Vth Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbere
this matter MUR 4565. Please refer to this number in all future correspodence

Under the Act, you have the opott to demnonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the AFL-CIO and Richad L. Trumik as treasurer, in this matter. Please
submit any factual or legal maeials which you believe are relevant to theN Comi sso'

analysis of this matter. Where appnae tteet should be subtmitted under oath. Your
response, which should be a ddre ssedW to the General Counsel's office, must be submitted within

C) 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may
take further action based on the available information.

01% The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent the AFL-CIO and Richard L.
Trumka, as treasurer, from continuing to engage in the allegedly improper actvity.
2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX6) provides that the Commission may seek such relief at the end of the
administrative enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission will not grant the
complainant's request for injunctive relief at this time. The Commission will proceed with the
processing of the remiainder of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a).

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 43 7g(aX l2XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commuission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any qusinplan contac B&i ?Aonbn at (202) 219-3400. For your

inforamion we have enclosed a brief decitO olb Comsio' roeue for handing
complaints.
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Enclosures
1. Comrplaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Ms. Colleen T. Sealander
Federal Election Commission
office of the General Counsel
Central Enforcement Docket
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20563

RE: MUR 4565

Dear Ms. Sealander:

I hereby request an extension of time in which to file a

response on behalf of the AFL-CIO and Richard L. Trumka to the
complaint in the above-referenced matter. Due to other pending
matters, I will be unable to prepare an adequate response in this

_ matter without additional time.

TheAF-CO and Richard L. Trumka received the complaint in

this matter today, November 13, 1996. This extension request is
for 30 days from November 28, 1996 to and including December 30,

P ,lease let_ me know as soon as possible if this request
is gran~ted.

cerely,

arg E.McCormick

MEC! aab_

* _ I'- ..2* 3

71 ".



:77 .~"771v

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH SC1 % D( V~ lN ovem ber 15 , 1996

Margaet E. McCormick, Associate General Counsel
AFL-CIO
8315 16th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 4565
AFL-CIO, Richard L. Trumka,
Treasurer

Dear Ms. McCormick:

This is in response to your letter dated November 13, 1996 which we received on that
same day requesting an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the above-noted matter.
After consideuing the circumtace presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel
has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business
on December 28, 1996.

'C If you have any questions, ples contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202)
C.. 219-3400.

Sincerely,

C-^ ik Mrrisn, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket
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Ms. Colleen T. Sealander
Attorney at Law
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Committee
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Bell for Congress
MUR4565

C Dear Ms. Sealander:

Please permit me to respond to the FEC complaint of Russell K.
Paul, Chairman of the Georgia Republican Party, dated October 31,
1996. It was filed against me, individually, and Bell for

'CCongress.

As I understand it, Mr. Paul's letter sets forth three
V. separate complaints. I will address each allegation.

AFL-CIO MNQTON

Mr. Paul's first allegation is to refer the FEC to a lawsuit
filed by the NRCC against the FEC in an action known as Case No.
l:96CV02295. A copy of that lawsuit was not attached to Mr. Paul's
complaint. Mr. Paul alleges that my campaign "has engaged in an
advertising campaign designed to confuse both voters and the FEC as
to who sponsors the ads." The allegation is not accurate and has
no basis. All of my TV ads had the appropriate disclaimer and no
TV station would have run the ads without the appropriate
disclaimer. Furthermore,, no one from my campaign, and to my
knowledge none of my consultants, ever had any discussions with
anyone at the AFL-CIO about the substance or context of any of my
commercials or their commercials. I know that our commercials were
produced independent of any contact with anyone outside of our
immediate campaign staff and team. My campaign did not coordinate
any commercials with the AFL-CIO. In fact, the AFL ads probably
had the effect of hurting my campaign.



Ms. Colleen Sealander
Page 2
November 27, 1996

NUISPAPER ADS

The second allegation that Mr. Paul sets forth is that our

campaign ran newspaper ads in five (5) newspapers without printing

the appropriate disclosure. The letter states that examples from

the Iqlthorpe Echo and the Metro Courier are attached. A copy of

the ad f rom the Oglethorpe -Echo is attached. There is no ad
attached from the Metro Courier.

My campaign did not pay for the newspaper ad in the Qg1ethgpft
Echo. It was paid for by Hamilton Mc~horter of Atlanta. A letter
from the Oglethorpe Echo. Inc., confirming that purchase, is
attached hereto as Exhibit "A." I had no consultation as to the ad

C'in the Oqlethorpe Echo. I did not know of it and I did not approve
it in advance. The ad merely prints one of my hand-outs.

The Georgia Republican Party's complaint against me refers to

an ad in the Metropolitan Spirit. A copy of the ad from the

'C Metropolitan Spirit is attached hereto as Exhibit 0B." It was paid
for by my campaign, has a picture of Senator Nunn standing beside

me, and discloses that it was paid for by "Bell for Congress" and
discloses the name of my treasurer.

As to the Metro Courier Newspaper, my campaign did purchase an
ad in that newspaper for its October 30 - November 5, 1996 edition.
The ad that was purchased for that edition did disclose that it was
paid for by "Bell for Congress." A copy of the Metro Courier ad is
attached as Exhibit "1C."

011 My campaign did run an ad in the Augusta Focus. A copy of

that ad is attached. It discloses that it was paid for by "Bell

for Congress." A copy of the Augusta Focus is attached as Exhibit

The final ad referred to in Mr. Paull's letter ran in the
Monticello News. It was not paid for by my campaign. Rather, a

group in Monticello, independent of my campaign, ran an ad in their
hometown newspaper. A copy of the letter explaining who paid for

the ad is attached as Exhibit "1E." I had no consultation as to the
ad in the Monticello News. I did not know of it and I did not

approve it in advance. Furthermore, I did not authorize a group

known as "Friends of Bell." I had no knowledge of their existence.
It was an ad hoc group. The ad merely prints one of my hand-outs.



Ms. Colleen Sealander
Page 3
November 27, 1996

DISCLAINER

The third allegation is that my TV commercials failed to
contain a television disclaimer. That is not correct. All of my
TV commercials contained a disclaimer. Had they not, then the TV
stations would not have run them.

Mr. Paul'*s letter refers to my TV commercials as being 60
seconds in length. They were not. My campaign did not produce,
nor did it purchase, any 60 second commercials.

The truth is that all of our TV commercials contained an
appropriate disclaimer. In fact, the commercial that Rusty Paul

C sent with his FEC complaint did, in fact, contain an appropriate
disclaimer. The submitted commercial is 30 seconds in length and
discloses that it was paid for by "Bell for Congress."

If the FEC needs copies of all of my ads, then I will provide
'Ca copy. They all contain an appropriate FEC disclosure.

For the reasons set forth herein, the Rusty Paul complaint
against Bell for Congress should be dismissed. There is no factual

basis for any of the allegations.

I am,

C'11

David B. Bell

DBB: gw



ft*ph K. Maxwe, Or.
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Ridh &. MSXWWI, Jr. Srui Nemn

November 22, 1996

CTo Whom It May Concern:

I hereby swear and affirm thatz a political advertising for David Bell in his I10th District Con-
gressional, race that appeared in The OgletborPe Ecoon Thursday, October 24 was paid for by
Hamilton McWhorter Of Atlanta. Ga.

ph B. Maxwell, Jr.
Edtrand Publisher

(708) 743-5510 e P 0. Box 2O8 9 Lexton, Georga30648 * (706) 743-3111

'rtOGL9EMhRPE RHO, INC.
-E-W 6 ik I 1874 - The LepI Ou' of Oftrpse CioiW
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J~vdBell isn 't a politician. He's a family ~
man, a church deacon, and a good neigh- iU
bor who graduated from The. Citadel n.
s erved his country. Like us4 David BeU"*

Swas raised to do what's right -He thinks I
it's time someone raised the moral char-'',
acter of Congress and forced it to do"
what's right for our families.

David Bell wants a balanced budget that'
works for our families. David Bell
wants a balanced budget bt one that doesn't balance the books on the
backs of our children, seniors, and hard working families.

-David Bell will fight for seniors. David Bell will keep our commitment toIseniors by protecting Social Security and Medicare. Before there was a
Contract with America, there was a different kind of contract-one that

* said honorthy father and thy mother.

Davi Bell favors an inc -ease to the minimum wage. Dav id Bell believes
tt hard working men and women deserv.e a ra,.se He fa' ors an increase

because it's the right signal for working mnen and womer.
Dvid Bell wants to protect our way of life. GeneraticnS of families have

enjoyed hunting, fishing, and the natural beautN of our community. David
Bell wants to preserve our environment by fighting :-Or c lean air and clean
water, to ensure that pollution never des-..os cur - a;a heritage.

for c

wants to do \what 4s right

iur families.
r ,- rE aV it-;f - ku tL&C7 OAVW SZ"
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David Bell isn 't a politicia. Me's a famnily
man. a church deacon, and a good tiIgh.-
bor who graduated from The Citadel and
served his country. Like us. David Bel
was raised to do what's right. He th,.nks
Ilks time someone raised the moral c~'ar-
acter of Congress and forced it to J-o
what's night for our families.

David Bell wants a balanced budget that
works for out families. Day .j Be '
w-ants a balanced budget. but one ti-.a: en'aiar.e the ooks on' the
)iacks of out children, seniors, a nd hcir :kin v fam i 10

David Bell will fight for teniors. D3% iJ BeiV cu' r ccr'nmitment to
Isetilors by protecting Social Securi a-%,~x..a Befere :o'iere was a

Ck~'ntract with Amenca. there was a "JifcrCn. : §~n~c-n that
said honor thy father and thy mrotne7

David Belifavors an increase to the inin tnuini iae. D a. J 15 11 beIi eve s
t~at hard working mer~ and women 2eex He :~r nincrease
becatise it's the nght signal for A '?' i :i

David Bell wants to protect our w-aY of life. '' Jta eshave
enioved hunting, fishing, and the an;- mLvDav-d

Bedlwants to preserve our envi=rnr ez., a.: and clean
water, to ensure that polluticin ne~e :- .

Iu!ITInat mird BellI wants to do

what's right for our fami lies.

Vote For David Bell on Nov. 5
I I Pa c Fn- Rv PP c- - - -, -c - I



To Whom It May Concern

The Monticello News ran an ad

on Oct. 24 and Oct. 31 for

Bell for Congress. This ad

was paid for by Friends for Bell.

We received the money from

Sue Schuessler of Jasper County.

If any more information is needed

please contact The Monticello News

at 706-468-6511 or PDO. Box 30,

Monticello, Ga. 31064
Sincerely,

Jenny Phillips
Advertising Manager
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December 30, 1996

Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.

Re: MUR 4565

Dear Mr. Noble:

This constitutes the response of the American Federation of

NZ, Labor - Congress of Industrial Organizations ("AFL-CIO") and AFL-

cr~ CIO Secretary-Treasurer Richard L. Trumka to the complaint in the

above-referenced matter filed by the Georgia Republican Party on

November 4, 1996. For the reasons set forth below, the Commission

should take no action against respondents and the complaint should

be dismissed.'

1 Section 437g requires the Commission to notify persons
alleged to have violated the Act "within 5 days after receipt of
the complaint." 2 U.S.C. §437g(a). Despite that requirement, the
Commission did not notify respondents about this complaint until
November 12, 1996. See Attachment A. The complaint should
therefore be dismissed for improper service.



Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
December 30, 1996
Page 2

Discus~~

1. The first sentence of the second paragraph of the

complaint alleges that an unnamed party "has engaged in an

advertising campaign designed to confuse both voters and the FEC as

to who sponsors the ads." Assuming that this sentence refers to an

AFL-CIO advertising campaign, and assuming further that this

allegation intends to-- suggest that the AFL-CIO failed to include

appropriate disclaimers in its advertising, there is no basis for

finding reason -to- be',i;eve against the AFL-CIO. The only

advertisements run by the AF..-Z-IO in the 10th District of Georgia

during 1996 were the legislat:ve issue ads identified as "People,"

"Wither," and "Edith." and t.e voter guides identified as

"Re 0.Ir-_e , "Medicare," "axes," 4k62_1P"and "Kids." a
CD Declaration of Denise I:~e. s 4,5 (hereinafter "Mitchell

De0....Scripts frthese adverti.se-ents have been included in

the AFZ -C010.'s response~s

Each'- advert isementC cearv s: atit the ads were paid for by

the AF-I.Moreover, beza-. tr ads d-,d not expressly advocate

the el~zt o 1f Mr. d - efeat of his opponent, Mr.

Norwod, no disclaimer was c tobe -,noi-'uded under 2 U.S.C.

5 441d a.

T"he complaint- als: alleges zth-at the "ALCOhas spent.



Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
December 30, 1996
Page 3

over $100,000 advertising for Mr. Bell in Georgia, including using

Mr. Bell's name and picture in their television ads." The AFL-

CIO's issues advertisements did not, however, support Mr. Bell or

oppose Mr. Norwood, and therefore there was no limit on the amount

that could be spent for these advertisements. Furthermore, none of

the AFL-CIO's advertisements used a picture of Mr. Bell or Mr.

Norwood. See Mitchell Dec. is 4,5 .Finally, Mr. Bell's name did

not appear in any of the legislative issues ads run by the AFL-CIO,

j~. ;while Mr. Norwood's and Mr. Bell's names both appeared in

the voter guides, this is expressly permitted by 11 C.F.R.§

114.4(c) (5).

3. The complaint also alleges that the AFL-CIO's

advertisements "closely mirror Mr. Bell's own television ads ...."1

The AFL-CIO's issues advertisements and voter guides were prepared

without any coordination with David Bell, his authorized campaign

committee, or any representative or agent of the candidate or

committee. See Mitchell Dec. 7. If there is any similarity

between the AFL-CIO's ads and the ads of the candidate, this is

entirely a matter of coincidence.

4. Finally, the complaint states: "These complaints are

fully outlined in National Republican Congressional Committee vs.

Federal Election Commission, Case Number 1:96CV02295. U.S. District



Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
December 30, 1996
Page 4

Court for the District of Columbia." It is not clear to what

"complaints" this sentence refers. However, we have reviewed the

complaint in the NRCC case dated October 3, 1996, to which the AFL-
CIO is not a party, and we have found only one allegation

pertaining to David Bell or his opponent. Paragraph 6 of the

complaint alleges that the AFL-CIO has provided "coordinated

expenditures," including "coordinated training sessions" to a
number of Democratic candidates including Mr. Bell.. We have

already responded to a similar allegation involving an educational

seminar conducted by the AFL-CIO in our responses

which

are hereby incorporated by reference to the extent
necessary. Apart fror this allegation, the complaint in this
rawter and the civ:1. comnplaint to which i.t refers are both far too

general and vague to permit a response to be filed. See 11 C.F.R.

S 11.1.4 d -3

0Fin the orego,-a reas:-s,~ the ^ornrnission sho,.;d take no

frhractilon in this matter and should dismiss the compla..nt.

RespeCtfully submitted,

M.arga-.e- E. McCormick
_-unsel For Respondent-s
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O FWERAt. ELECTION COMMISSION
m~hk"OI, DC 20463

November 12,1996

315 166 Suede NW
W tp. DC 2000

RFR N4UA 4565

DkW his. McCarmick:

The Fed"s Eleion Commtission reccivedj a ce'epejrg which idICtS that the AFL.-CIO Md Richad L Trumka a tasuwer. may have violated the Fedcrul pIce tion Camairn
- Act of 1971,. = uendd ('the Act"). A copy of Om cmVWnpis acMcl8Wg. We lae MujnelthiS Meter MUR 4565. Pkleae *tots nMM6y in all uture CCMIspoWMke .

UMd~ the Act, YON haVe t W upnty to dernonstrg in wriia t&Im S15 action dwouidbe taken MAinat &C AFL-CIO Mnd Richamd L. Tnimka, as lrcssic, In this miea. plagesubuni any fhctta or Iqe) imsa s hi YOU bciLwv are rclev@M lo the Conwdmloos
aakras o ft witer. WhM o'f~ S(ekIt Sh*Uldb .-- ~ e wuh ide ah.YuVRWNC, whch* Shaid be uem I o Ike (laicual CowMe Is Oftic, must be watrd within15 days afreccipt of "i letter. lIt" MWspcSC is rr.-Cived wfthio 15 days. the Commmmsion maytake fuwe mtim ba"Ied on~ the avail"hl inorMat to

Tha ~flp ii~at me w i ci !Clef 10 Prevent the A FL-CIO and Richard L.
C Trumk, as vmw frMM M~~nn t0 WSW in the Mjegadly imrppw activity.2 US.C. I 437g(aX6) rmc d ftha Commissin MAY IC&t such MWie It the cod of thea smntradwv -&-rC~en &rce Acordingly. the 6wromogm will not gruu thecoflipliosns Tapist for jci ve reliefat thistime. 11bc Commnission will proccadv.with thePoCOOeing of the remnder Of the com1Aant prwsuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437 ().

m ris wat Will raeain Ccvrfla Jin scorarcz with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(X4X13) andI 437 (&KZ2XA) winles you notift the Comniuion in writivig that yinu wiih the mater to bec

COW~isew~ bY oMIpleing thtenclosed fain mating tho name, addrcsa and tclcpbs nwbeOf xAud COwined an " Vthovi~knx VWAh couum to rcczvc any nonlicatiats ad 0(her
wananioaoMg fWm tbc Comugion.
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If you have any qlustom plowe cotuct Euik Mon~ismc at (202) 219-3400. For Your

information we have ecdosd a bief dem*pto of the Cm isso' rdrs for handlig

corn-lf.

Coll=e T. Sealmndcr, Attorney
Centmranorcment Docket

Enclosure
1. Cmpai
2. PLrodure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

AFL-CIO)
MUR 4565

DECLARATION OF DENISE MITCHELL C

1. My name is Denise Mitchell. I am the Special Assis:ant&'
for Public Affairs to AFL-CIO President John J. Sweeney. 4?was

appointed to this position on November 1, 1995.

2. As the Special Assistant to the President for Public

Affairs, I have the primary responsibility for overseeing all

public relations activities of the AFL-CIO including all AFL-CIO

use of broadcast and print media.

3. I am responsible for making the operational decisions as

to both the substance and the method of communication of the AFL-

CIO's message to union members and to the general public. I make

the strategic and logistical decisions regarding our media buys,

and, within policy guidelines, I also make the editorial decisions

regarding the contents of our communications.

4. Between May 1, 1996, and the end of August, 1996, the AFL-

CIO aired three television advertisements in the 10th Congressional

District of Georgia. Scripts for these advertisements, which were

entitled "People, " "Edith, " and "Wither, " are attached to this

Declaration. The ads focused on legislative issues being



considered by the United States Congress. The "People" ad ran

iuwnediately prior to the date on which the U. S. House of
Representatives voted for an increase in the minimum wage. The

"Wither" ad was run as part of the AFL-CIO's continuing legislative

effort to prevent the Republican-controlled 104th Congress from

making federal budget cuts in the Medicare and Medicaid program.

The "Edith" was run in the midst of an AFL-CIO legislative effort

to get the Congress to consider a House bill that would protect

workers' pensions. None of these advertisements included a picture

of Rep. Norwood or his Democratic opponent, David Bell. None of

c these advertisements mentioned Mr. Bell by name.

5. During October 1996, the AFL-CIO ran 4.Liae television

voter guides in media markets serving the 10th District of Georgia
NC which compared the positions of Rep. Norwood and Mr. Bell on a

I number of campaign issues. Scripts for these ads, which were

Ventitled "Kids," "Retire," "Medicare," "Taxes," &A.*eme, were

(D the same as the AFL-CIO ran in connection with the races in other
Cr" Congressional districts througchout the country, including the races

ir. the 9th District o:f Texas and th.,,e 2nd District of North Carolina

No changes were made in. the content of the advertisement

specific to the candidates i.-. tne :th District of Georgia.

6. AltChough the voter gy,;des referred to in paragraph 5

included the names of Rep. Nc-_rwood and Mr. Bell they did not



include photographs of either candidate. The voter guides were

prepared without contacting any of the candidates involved. All

information relied upon in preparing the advertisements was

obtained from public sources, including the Congressional Record,

news articles, etc. The written voter guide which was sent to

members of the public who responded to the 800-number in the guides

also was prepared without contacting any of the candidates

involved. All information relied upon in preparing the voter guide

was obtained from public sources, including the Congressional

Record, news articles, etc.

7. The complaint in this matter alleges that the AFL-CIO's

advertisements closely mirror the television advertisements run by

Mr. Bell. I have never seen Mr. Bell's advertisements, either

before they ran or since. The AFL-CIO's advertisements and voter

guides were prepared without any coordination with Mr. Bell, his

authorized campaign committee, or any representative or agent of

Mr. Bell or his campaign. If there is any similarity between the

AFL-CIO's ads and the ads of the candidate, this is entirely a

matter of coincidence.

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct. Executed this 30~41"'day of December, 1996.

Denise Mitchell



AFL-CIO TV-O1
M3 TV Spot on Wither

Charlie Norwood
DATE: Jul3,122%

VIDE AUDIO

White on Black CG: A senior citizen on
Medicare

Elderly woman in interview.

White on Black CG: Newt Gingrich on
(NMedicare.

N, Type fades into video of Gingrich. Lower
Third CG: Washington, D.C. October 24,

- 1995

CG: Congressman Norwood voted S270
Billion in Medicare Cuts.

C-^

q- CG: Call Congressman Norwood.
(Number)

C", Photage of elderly woman.

"When you're older, and you're sick,
Medicare is more than health care ... it's
peace of mind."

-Now we don't get rid of it in round one
because we don't think that's politically
smart and we don't think that's the right
way to go through a transition. But we
believe it's going to wither on the vine."

V.0.: Last year, Congressman Charlie
Norwood voted with Newt Gingrich to
cut Medicare, and give new tax breaks to
the wealthy.

Now comes another vote. They're after
Medicare again.

-~Wither on the vine." SFX reverb



APLCIO GA-10
:30 TV Spot on Pensions
Charles Norwood

DATE: Au~gust 2. 1996

TITLE: "Edith" AFL-GvA-IU)

P~yklQ AUDIOQ

Full Screen CG: Retirement Funds
at Risk

Edith Thomson on camexra
Disclaimer: PAID FOR BY THE MEN
AND WOMEN OF THE AFL-CIO

B-Roll of Edith's retirement fund
documents

CG: Norwood voted to make it
eair to raid pensions.
House Vote # 1743; 10/26/95
Chicago Tribune story with headline
that reads, "An unconscionable raid on
pensions"" Chicago Tribune,
October 3. 1995

Cx CG: Call Congressman Norwood
1-800-765-4440

Edith Thomson, on camera

*1 worked at the company for forty-one
years.

And when they went broke, they had used
my retirement money already, so there was
nothing left.

The company just stole the money."0-

A law is pending in Congress to protect
401 K retirement funds.

But, last year. Congressman Charles
Norwood voted to make it casI~ for
corporations to raid other pensions,
without notifying workers.

Tell Norwood to put the law on our side.

At should be illegal to do something like
that. -



e GMMB&A
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-People - Chrysler-
FUS -kL RECORDED SCRIPT

AUDIO

Graph.
Bottom line, horizontal labeled "Minimum
Wage." $4.25 floats across the scree

Top line, rising, labeled "Corrte Profits.

Add top line label "ConpaSsioWa Pay"

Photo of Member. Stack vowe dates
CG: Blocked MiniumWg

CG: Rtep. Dick ChryslerWa
CG: Voted to MA Mediumr and COllgelon

Cut to GaryCease, leaerbo%-FwDd, CO"CallRAq.
Chrysler," Phone number.

Working shots.
CG: Call Rep. Dick Clinsle
it's time to raise the minimum *w
1-800-765-4440

ANNCR. In Ml.1,the minimum waews
four-twety-five an hour.

since then, corpoate profits and executive

alaries have skyrocketed...

Congress gave itself a thirty Percent pay raise..

But our Conpessman voted fiv tim to 9
a minium wage increse

And thats aft he voted to cut Mum. uii d
gekVlwal give a bigtabi e 10

rich.

GARY CEASLA That's ma" wFmq. Our
Cospeswm shodm p MPlym political
games and sMt voting for wo~kiN6 (muiies for
a change.

ANNCR: Let's tell Conpressmin Chrysler...

Raise the minimum wage...

kou

0,11



Script for "Kids"

AFL-CIO :30 spot on education

GA-10

Visual
Collage of families
CG:What's Important to America's
Families?
woman, in front of playground

Freeze on woman
CG: Issue: Education

picture of students in classroom
CG: David Bell
Opposes cuts in college loans
Source: The Macon Telegraph 2/27/96;
Project Vote-Smart National Political
Awareness Test

Picture of capitol rotunda
CG: Congressman NoryWo
Voted to cut colleee loans and wants to
eliminate the Department of Education.
Source: HR 2491 10/26/95; HR 1883,
introduced 6/16/95

Collage of working people
0G: Voter Information for

Working Families
1-888-235-2463

CG- Paid for by the men and women of
tie AFL-CIO

U

What's important to America's
families?

'You can't do anything without an
education these days, but how do you pay
for it? That's what I worry about."

And where do the candidates
stand?

David Bell, opposes cuts in college
loans, and wants to maintain federal
education funding.

Congressman Charlie Norwood
voted to cut college loans by ten billion
dollars... and wants to eliminate the
Department of Education.

When it comes to education, there
is a difference.

Call and find cut.



0 U
Script tar "Medicare" AFL-TV-36

AFL-CIO :30 TV spot on Medicare September 28, 1996

GA-10

Visual
Collage of families
CG:What's important to America's
Families?
Elderly woman, interview style
Freeze on man
CG: Issue: Medicare

Picture of capitol rotunda
CG: Congressman Norwood
Voted to cut Medicare funding by $270
billion...
Source: HR 2491, 11/17/95

CG: ... .and cause premiums to double.
Source: Congressional Budget Office
Analysis of HR 2491, 11/16/95

Picture of invalid having blood pressure
taken
CG: David Bell
Opposes the $270 billion Medicare cuts.
Source: Macon Telegraph 7/27/96
Dublin Courier Herald, 3/15/96

Collage of working people
CG: Voter Information for

Working Families
1 -888-235-2463

CG: Paid for by the men and women of
the AFL-CIO

AdoWhat's important to America's
families?

'I'm very concerned about
Medicare. I just can't afford to pay any
more."

Where do the candidates stand?
Congressman Charlie Norwood voted to
cut Medicare funding by two hundred and
seventy billion dollars.

According to the Congressional
Budget Office, the plan would have
caused Medicare premiums to double.

David Bell, oW~se those
Medicare cuts.

When it comes to Medicare, there
is a difference.

Call and find out.



Script for "Retire"

AFL-CIO :30 TV spot on pensions

GA-lO0

Audi
Collage of families
CG:What's Important to America's
Families?

middle-aged man, interview style

Freeze on man
CG: Issue: Pension security

Picture of capitol rotunda
CG: Congressman Norwood
Voted to make it easier for corporations to
raid employee pension funds.
Source: HR 2491 10/26/95

Picture of welder

Opposes making it easier to raid
employee pension- funds.
Source: Macon Telegraph 7/27/96

Collage of working people
CG: Voter Information for

Working Families
1 -888-235-2463

CG: Paid for by the men and women of
the AFL-CIO

What's important to America's
families?

"My pension Is very important
because it will provide a significant
amount of my income when I retire."

And where do the candidates
stand? Congressman Charlie Norwood
voted to make it easier for corporations to
raid employee pension funds.

David Bell opposes that plan. He
supports new safeguards to protect
employee pension funds.

When it comes to your pension,
there is a difference.

Call and find out.



e
"Taxes" Norwood GA-10 October 4. 1996

30 for TV

Collage of families
CG -What's Important to America's
Families?

woman, interview style

Freeze on woman
CG- issue- Taxes

Picture of capitol rotunda
~rCG- Congressman -Norwood

Voted to preserve law allowing
- millionaires to avoid taxes by renouncing

citizenship
Source: HR 831. 3/28M95

Picture of tax forms
CG- David Bell
Supports tax relief targeted to working

~-families, not the wealthy.
Source: Atlanta Journal and Constitution.

S8/31/96; Project Vote-Smart National
Cr' Political Awareness Test

01 Collage of working people
CG Voter Information for

Working Families
1-888-235-2463

CG Paid for by the men and women of
tMe AFL-CIO

What's
families?

important to America's

"Taxes. I don't mind paying my
own fair share, but I want everybody else
to pay theirs. too.-

And where do the candidates
stand*7

Congressman Charlie Norwood
voted to preserve a tax loophole that's
allowed millionaires to avoid taxes by
renouncing their citizenship, while
continuing to do business here.

David Bell says tax relief should
be targeted to working families, not the
wealthy.

When it comes to taxes, there is a
difference.

Call and find out.

AFL-CIO
U AFL-TV-40



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Jr

NAME OF COUNSEL:

FIRM

Michael B, Trister

Lichtman. Trister. Sinner & Ross

1-\ ADDRESS: 1666 Connecticut Avenue. N.W.. Suite 500

Washington. DC 20009

TELEPHONE: (202) 328Jij4&
FAX: (202 ) 328-9162

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized
to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on
my behalf before the Commission.

7/18/ 9I / -j'. o
6lr,'w ~ga1 - 1 -

RESPONDENT'S NAME: f- O

ADDRESS: /

&~L LLLL~4 ~
Al' -{cI.
C?- -L25000 (1

TELEPHONE: HOME()
BUSINESS: ( )

MUR 4565 (.0

4m T7 /-

Lichtman T ster.Sineer& Ross

166 Connecticut Avenue N W uite 50

gate



AGENDA DOCUMENT NO. X98-13

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) CASE CLOSURES UNDER
) ENFORCEMENT PRIORIT

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This report is submitted to recommnend that the Commnission no

longer pursue these cases.

11 I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

0 EPS was created to identh'- pending cases which, due to the length of their

011 pendencv in inactive status or the lower praoray of the issues raised in the

matters relative to others presently pending before the Commiss.on, do not

warrant further expenditure of resources Central Enforcement Docket (CED)

evaluates each incomiung matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case

Closing cases permits the

Commurission to focus its lfuted resources on more important cases presently



pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 16 cases that do

not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.' The attachment to

this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors

leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further

pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and

referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more

remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to

Lr, the fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it

ages. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more significant activity

V, also has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated

(-Ncommunity. In recognition of thm fact. El'S provides us with the means to identify

those cases which remained

unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective

C Nivestigation. The utiuity of commencing an investigathon declines as these cases

age. until they reach a point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use

of the Commission's resources

I hwcaws ary MUR 4631 (PrrvttCaiurr) XMR 4661 (Cox enwd Amphicvnm ) MUR 4667 (Specter &
Gnrrmad ), MIJR 4668 (Sdhakou'iky kw' Cosigursj. MUR 4672 (Friends of John O'Toole).' MUR 4673 (Papn for
Assmiy). MUR 467b (W~ervrr County tkowvtst Comwuwtier). MUR 4677 (Patrick Kinnedy). MUR 4681 (Jack
8loci). KIL'R 4683 (lunicy Scitakou-sky fe Co,,rrsss MUR 4684 (Spartan~'urg County Republicans); MUR 4694

(ISdukv for Congrss), MUR 4695 (_ ,t.akk, fmr Congress). MUR 46% (Janicer Sdakowisk-y for
Cortgres). MUiR 4703 (Dumont Iunstitute / Roc'irri AI.Cn). and Prr-NMUR 356 (Pntzkrr fr Congmes).
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We have identified cases which have remained on the Central

Enforcement Docket for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We

recommend 27 of these cases be closed. - Nine of these cases were part of the so-.

called "Major %6" cases that have not been able to be activated due to a lack of

resources to effectively pursue them in a timely fashion.4 Since the time period

rendering them stale has now passed, we recommend their closure at this time.

1-

We recommuend that th Commiussion exercise its prosecutorial discretion and

direct closure of the cases itsted below, effective February 24,1998. Closing

The. caws arw P4UR 4M5 (Rrps~aw Paut4 A'd sbiftwia). MULR 4355 (Aquia-Lesuir Indust -s. mrc.). NIUR
4372 (NdsrmsAa Dr'momvec P"rt). M4CR L4 (A avn. ams *- Trri., Limits). MUR 4472 (Committee to Elect
liensema). MUR 4183 (NebuvAm Dentvh. sweir Ovewtrau1 Commitkr). MUR 4504 (NH Demnocraic State Party
Cvmwtaar). NIUR 4507 (P"fwelBa.k*srs:I 'R 4(I (1%e1stow for Senate). MIUR 4565 (Bell for Conrns).
NtL'R 4570 (Coawvowi Aundsv Svmtuvnj %ILR 4571 (S.vr"r kwr Congress Committee), MUR 4572 (Friends
eJDtLj B 1>erhns). 161UR 4575 (Dow Cee~vtmi %dIR 45&65 (Hughes 'for Congress Committee); MUR 4589
(Co":uwinu, Ber" CGvdow). 1UR 4592 (hm NN#J. Trklmumi) %1UR 4M9 (Public Interest Institute). MUR 4599
(Bnayv t% Haenimnc:). MLIR 4601 (Ow, tu- .g~,~ C)&L~w~m), MUR 4602 (W SB.TV Ozanne' 3). MUR 4604
(Daow Cmongts). MUR 40 (Chvtws C~ulatk'". rvv-%L:R 346 (Coalition of Politically Actur Christiansj; RAD
9b.OFM(uU 1%V ACovrg. RAD %L- 12 1.4idka Drumoritwc Party), and RAD 97NF-02 (Zaenrfoir

4 These cases ame MUR 4350 (Arw'sstla Partv ei .lioviesota), MIUR 4372 (Nervaska Demcratic Party).- MUR
4394 (Awrncsvular Ten, Limits). MUR 44""0 (L-'mmitter to Elect lhbnston). MIJR 4483 (Nebraska Democratic
State Crwfra Comnsuttee) MUR 4504 (\H Drvw~crati. S.tate Party Committee). MUR 4507 (People/or Bosdni'nt:).
MUR 4509 (I'Vielstonv fmr Senate). and 'dUR 4%65 (PIt fkr Conrtpss)



these cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the

necessary time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.

Ill. RECOMMENDATIONS.

A. Decline to open a MUR, dose the file effective February 24, 1998, and

approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

RAD %NF-09
RAD %L-12

3. RAD 97NF-02
4. Pre-MUR 346

5. Pre-MUR 356

B. Take no action, close the file effective March 2,1998, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

4
p...

6
7.

C) 8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

MUR 4350
MUR 4355
MUR 4372
MUR 4394
MUR 4472
MUR 4483
MUR 4504
MUR 4507
MUR 4509
MUR 4565
MUR 4570
MUJR 4571
MLJR 4572

14. MUR 4375
15. MUR 4585
16 MIUR 4589
17 NUR 4592
18 MIUR 45913
19. MUR 4599
20. MUR 4601
21. MUR 4602

22MUR 4604
231 NIUR 4605
24 MIUR 4631
23 MIUR 4661
26 NIU R 4667

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
3.11
35.
36.
37.
38.

MUR 4668
MUR 46721
MUR 4673
MUR 4676
MUR 4677
MUR 4681
MUR 4683
MUR 4684
MUR 4694
MUR 4695
MUR 46%
MUR 4703

/ /

Date Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ Washington, DC 2D463

MEMORANDUM

TO LAWRENCE M NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM MARJORIE W. EMMONS/LISA R. DAVI
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE FEBRUARY 19, 1998

SUBJECT: Case Closures Under Enfoircemrent Priority. General
Counsel's Report dated February 11, 1998.

1r

The above-capnoned document was circulated to the Commission

on Thursday. February 12. 1998

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioners) as

indicated by the name(s) checked below-

Commissioner Aikens

C*1 Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald XXX

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas XXX

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda for

Tuesday., February 24. 1998

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the Commission on this
matler

AGENDA DOCUMENT NO. X98-13



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) Agenda Document

Case Closures Under ) No. X98-13
Enforcement Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, recording secretary for

the Federal Election Comission executive session on

February 24, 1998, do hereby certify that the Commission

took the following actions with respect to Agenda

Document No. X98-13:

1. Failed-in a vote of 3-2 to pass a motion
to approve the General Counsel's
recommendations, subject to amendment of
the closing date in recommendation A to
read March 2, 1998, and subject to deletion
of those cases listed in footnote 4 on
Page 3 of the staff report.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the motion.
Commissioners Aikens and Elliott dissented.

2. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

1. RAD 96NF-09 4. Pre-MTiR 346
2. RAD 96L-12 5 Pre-MJR 356
3. RAD 97XF-02

(continued)



Federal Election Commiission
Certification: Agenda Document No. X98-13
February 24, 1998

Page 2

B. Take no action, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

HUE 4350
HUE 4355
HUE 4372
HUE 4394
HUE 4472
HUE 44833
HUR 4504
HUE 4507
HUE 4509
HUE 4565
HUE 4570
HUE 4571
HUE 4572
HUE 4575
HUE 4585
HUE 4589
HUE 4592
HUR 4593
HUR 4599

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.

HUE 4601
HUE 4602
HUE 4604
HUE 4605
HUR 4631
HUE 4661
HUE 4667
HUE 4668
HUE 4672
HUE 4673
HUE 4676
HUE 4677
HUE 4681
HUE 4683
HUE 4684
HUE 4694
HUE 4695
HUE 4696
HUE 4703

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,
McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

k/ Marjorie W. EmmonsSretary of the Commission

1 .
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

Date
AAA-A



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20446J

4 P 
March 2, 1998

Russell Paul
Georgia Republican Party
5600 Roswell Road Suite 200 East
Atlanta, GA 30342

RE: MUR 4565

Deaw Mr Paul

On November 4, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint

-- alleging certan vi1olations, of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as ame-nded ("the
Acte).

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively

relative to other matters on the Commission'fs docket. In light of the information on the recrd
* the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission

determined to close its file in this matter on March 2, 1998. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days.

__ The Act allows a complainant to seek Judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
thisaction See2USC §4317(g~a98)

Sincerel%.

F Andre%% T40e
Super% Isory Attorne%
Central Enforcement DoXcket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C MO*3

March 2, 1998

Nancy Shaefer, Treasurer
Bell for Congress
P0 Box 31256
Augusta GA 30903

RE: MUR 4565

Dear Ms. Shwfer:

On November 12, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

-- After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against Bell for Congress and you, as treasurer. This
case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of

V the information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that
has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on March 2, 1998.

T-he confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437a)X 12) no longer apply and this matter
is no w public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
Within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Comnmission's vote.

7" lf",vou %ish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional matenals, any permissible submissions wsill be added to the public record when

Creceiv~ed

If wu hawe any questions, please contact Jennifer H Bovt on our toll-free number,
800 ,w424-95.30 Our local number is (202)~ 694-1650

Sincerely.

Super-isor% Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 2040

IBTMch 
2, 1998

David Bell, Esq.
717 Somerset Way
Augusta, GA 30909

RE- MUR 4565

Dear Mr. Bell.

On November 12, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint

alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy

of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considenng the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its

-- prosecutorial discretion to take no action against you. This case was evaluated objectively

relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In light of the information on the record,

the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission

determined to close its file in this matter on March 2. 1998.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U. S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record

within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so

as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your

additional matenals. any permissible submissions %All be added to the public record when

received.

If Nou ha~e any questions, please contact Jennifer H EBoU on our toll-free number,

1800"-24-953O Our local numb-er is (2021694-1650

F Andre\% Tpdic
Supen .isor\ Attornc
Central Fniforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 203

lu 
PVIMArh 21,199M

Margret McCormick. Esq.
AFL-CIO
8 15 16th Stmet, NW
Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 4565
AFL-CIO and Richard L. Trurnka, Treasurer

Dear Ms. McCormick:

On November 12, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed wi'th that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
pseutorial discretion to take no action against AFL-CIO and Richard L. Trumka, as

treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's
docket In light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the
amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
March 2, 1998.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X 12) no longer apply and this matter

() is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time followiing certification of the Commission's vote.

C1 f you %Nish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so

C>1 as soon as possibl While the file may be placed on the public record por to receipt of your
additional matenals, an, permissible submissions %ill be added to the public record w~hen
receri ed.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer H BoNt on our toll-free number,
800 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 694-1650

Sincerely.

F Andrewi Turi
Super% isor% Attorney
Central Fntbrcement Docket
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